Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighberhood Development Fund (NDF)
v/ | Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: CM Tom Owen -

rAmount: $5,834.88

Date: May 25,2015 J

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Funding will go for curbing to be placed in front of 2907 Beaumont Road to assist
with public parking and to stop destruction of grassy area next to business. This
will also help stop erosion of property next to roadway which causes problems
with water retention and ice when weather drops to freezing.

City Agency: Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Craig Allen
Agency Phone: 502 574-6159

1 have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will be used for a public purpose. \
6 Bﬁﬁﬂﬂd ﬁ&‘ $5,834.88

05/25/2015
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:

Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date: -
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2013
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Long, Terral _

From: Owen, Tom

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Allen, Craig L

Cc: Long, Terra L

Subject: RE: Beaumont Road Concern

I approve of the transfer of the funds for a curbing on Beaumont Road. Tom Owen 8

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Long, Terra L; Owen, Tom; Russ Stein
Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

" Subject: RE: Beaumont Road Concern

| will accept the funding if CM Owen gives his approval.
Craig

From: Long, Terra L

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 10:25 AM

To: Owen, Tom; Russ Stein

Cc: Allen, Craig L; Metcalfe, Andrew; Long, Terra L
Subject: RE: Beaumont Road Concern
Importance: High

Craig, if this pricing is still good and we have green light from CM Owen, will you accept CIF appropriations for this
project?

From: Ailen, Craig L

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Owen, Tom

Cc: Rivers, Arnitra N; Barr, Gerald F; Sullivan, Leonard; Long, Terra L
Subject: FW: Ouishi Sushi Parking Problems

Councilman Owen,

The estimate for installation of the curb near the sushi restaurant is below.

SR# 4382552

LOCATION 2907 Beaumont Rd

REQUESTED BY D§

RATE NA

DATE SENT 3/12/2015

ESTIMATE BY CA
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 112 If of header curb and concrete flune
ESTIMATE AMOUNT ' $5,834.88

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date



sent. ‘Any requests after 90 days will
require re-inspection.

If you want to go forward with this construction | will be your project manager.

Thanks,

thaly Alen
Engineer 1

Louisville Metro Government
Department of Public Works
444 South 5™ Street, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

Office. (502) 574-6159

Fax. (502) 574-4129

From: Cwen, Tom

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 7:27 AM
To: Russ Stein

Cc: Long, Terra L

Subject: RE: Beaumont Road Concern

Thanks Russ. I remember our chat at the Air Board reception.
TERRA LONG, my aide, what did we decide to do about curbing on Beaumont?
Both of us visited the site, talked to the neighbor?, and got a cost estimate. Right?

Tom
8th

From: Russ Stein [russ@steinauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 3:23 PM
To: Owen, Tom

Subject: Beaumont Road Concern

Tom,

It was great talking with you at the last Airport Authority event in the old
Bowman Field Terminal. That is always an event I look forward to!

I'm contacting you about an issue that you're already aware of, I'm told.
The section of Beaumont Road off of Taylorsville Road, behind our business
is in need of a curb. Customers of the very popular Oishii Sushi park along

this section of road regularly. As a result, about 8 inches of roadbed has been lost; chewed off into the car-
parking created "ditch" in front of the residence at 2907 Beaumont. Additionally, the mud sloshed onto the road
reduces traction significantly; I've witnessed many close calls by vehicles sliding on this mud in wet weather

and narrowly missing one another.



I know it is not an inexpensive fix, but curbing this area now will be far cheaper than restoring the roadbed
later, especially after another winter.
I've enclosed two images to illustrate what I've described above.

If there's any other information or assistance from me that you need, just let me know.
Sincerely,
Russ Stein

President
Stein Automotive, Inc.



s _ NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

7Interagency Name: Cm tom Owen — Metro Public Works

Program/Project Name: Curbing for 2907 Beaumont Road

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? N/A
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the N/A
request form description?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching N/A
fund amount?
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in N/A
the request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building YES
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If YES
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007 N/A
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for N/A

the fiscal year $25,000 or less? °

Effective October 2013




